
234 W. Lincoln Avenue – Contributing 

 
 
ARC 02-03 – demolish existing one-car garage and reconstruct a new multi-car garage 
 
Located at this address is a two-and-one-half-story cross-gabled dwelling built in the Dutch 
Colonial style ca. 1910.  The house has a continuous ashlar–faced concrete block foundation, a 
gambrel and gable roof of asphalt shingles and an interior brick chimney.  The first floor of this 
dwelling has an exterior of ashlar-faced concrete block while the second story has 
weatherboard siding.  On the main (S) facade is an original, single-story, full-width porch 
enclosed ca. 1980 with weatherboard siding and six-over-six double hung wood sash windows.  
The recessed main entrance has a glass and wood panel door with a three-light transom.  
Windows in the main section of the dwelling are original, 
one-over-one rectangular double hung wood sash.  In the 
gable fields are original wood shingles and the gable field on 
the main façade has a Palladian motif attic window.  On the 
east façade is a ca. 1945, two-story gable addition and an 
original, hipped roof, single-story lateral porch with square 
wood columns and enclosed ca. 1945 with an exterior of 
weatherboard siding and an exterior wall brick chimney.  
 
To the rear of the dwelling is an original, single-bay, frame 
garage with a clipped gable roof of asphalt shingles, an 
exterior of weatherboard siding and a ca. 1980, glass and 
metal garage door.  Located above the door is a three-light 
fixed glass and wood window.  Contributing 
 


